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From: Ongman, Joanne [Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]

Sent:  Tuesday, January 08, 2008 3:53 PM

To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech

Cc: James Ball

Subject: FCC application status for the week of January 7, 2008

Good Afternoon:

Please be advised that DOJ and FBI request that the following applications be REMOVED from streamline:

1. Hughes Communications, Inc.:
SAT-T/C-20070904-00119; SES-T/C-20070905-01228;
SES-T/C-20070905-01229;
SES-T/C-20070905-01230;

SES-T/C-20070905-01231;
SAT-STA-20070906-00120

2. Phoenix Telecom Services, LLC:
ITC-214-20071212-00497

3. Kmedria, Inc.:

ITC-214-20071217-00506
4. GMPCS Personal Communications:
ITC-T/C-20071219-00513; ITC-214-20001219-00728

5. Mobsat Holding Norway AS:

ISP-PDR-20071219-00015

6. Easynet Group:

ITC-T/C-20071220-00517

7. Virtual American Companies:

ITC-214-20071227-00532
8. STEL Communications:

ITC-214-20071227-00533

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Joanne Ongman
Attorney

1/10/2008
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From: Ongman, Joanne [Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]
Sent:  Wednesday, March 12, 2008 11:48 AM

To: Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; George Li; Susan OConnell; David Krech; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Janeese
Parker; Francis Gutierrez; Howard Griboff; Jodi Cooper; TTelecom

Cc: James Ball
Subject: [TT] FCC application status for the week of March 10, 2008; FCC EB 2008-7

Good morning:

Please be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS have NO COMMENT on the following applications:
Virtual American Companies, LLC, ITC-214-20071227-00532

GMPCS Personal Communications, ITC-T/C-20071219-00513

Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless ISP-PDR-20080212-00003

Tycoon Oil Company, ITC-214-2008114-00012

Please be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS request that the following applications be REMOVED from streamline:
General Telecard LLC - ITC-214-20080215-00061
Virtual Communications, LLC - ITC-214-20080221-00085

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you.

Joanne Ongman

NSD, DOJ

3/12/2008
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From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2008 4:36 PM
To: "Thomas Lynch'; 'jhindin@wileyrein.com’; 'evans@fhhlaw.com'; 'mt@LVMC2.com'; 'Paul, Marc';

'amamlet@steptoe.com’; 'rlukas@fcclaw.com’; 'ccrowe@wbklaw.com'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; James Ball; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; Janeese
Parker; Mikelle Morra; 'Daman, Alex (DHS)'; 'Pinto, Greg (DHS)'; 'Pifer, Jon (LEO)"; 'Connors, John';
'‘Daniels, Douglas'; 'TTelecom’; Thomas Doyle'; 'Ongman, Joanne'; 'Rockoff, Jennifer';
'vbarrish@askcalea.net'; Erin McGrath; Kathy Harris

Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted
Attachments: TEL01251.pdf

Virtual American Companies LLC
ITC-214-20071227-00532 ,

WorldPoint Communications
ITC-T/C-20071113-00464

LatinTel, Inc.
ITC-214-20080213-00055

Stratos Communications, Inc.
ITC-214-20050826-00351

Cellco Partnership
ISP-PDR-20080212-00003

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released April 3, 2008; Report No. TEL-
01251, DA 08-790 (attached).

Mikelle

Mikelle Morra

Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

4/3/2008



